# 140290
(DISTRICT #1)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X__ Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Commiftees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: August 8, 2014 (B of T) Date: August 21,2014
TITLE: PC 13-07; 23 W. Maple Street, Victorian Cottage Museum - Conditional

Use for a Planned Development and Variation

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner, the Village of Lombard, requests approval of an
amendment to Ordinance 6631, granting conditional uses pursuant to Title 15, Chapter 155,
Section 155.407 (C) (3) and (13) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance for a cultural facility
(museum) in order to allow for an additional accessory structure (gazebo) along with a
companion variation from Section 155.210(B)(1) (a) to allow the combined area of all accessory
buildings to exceed the ground floor area of the principal structure on the subject property,
located within the R2 Single-Family Residence District. (DISTRICT #1)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a voted 6 to 0 vote.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Soﬁrce:_

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X 9 Date

Village Manager X M@L&; Date 9/// / // / /é/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 no.on Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution,




